

Sammy GANAMA

Syrian and Lebanese citizen 24 years old

+961 71 204 220 / Beirut, Lebanon

sammyganama@gmail.co m

Languages

Arabic: native language **English**: fluent

Computer skills
Advanced computer skills
(MS Office)

Professional summary

Proficient in all main areas of business and economic knowledge and deeply interested in statesmanship and public affairs. True love for the art of grand strategy. Experience in dealing with all types of people. Curious about leadership, inspiration, motivation, and managing people and relationships.

Skills and capacities

- . Critical thinking and analysis
- · Long term strategic planning
- · Experienced public speaker
- · Strong communication skill
- · Open-minded and flexible
- · Self-motivated
- · Prefer working in diverse teams
- . Vast network of connections in Syria and Lebanon

Education

BA in Business Administration

2011-2016 | American University of Beirut (AUB)

High School Degree

2009-2011 | Brummana High school, Lebanon

Work experiences

American University of Beirut (AUB). Position: Capsim Instructor.

Instructor in charge of teaching the Capstone Simulation (Capsim) program for the Strategic Management course. Capsim is a virtual complex analytical competition in business acumen.

Responsibilities include giving lectures and weekly consultations. Improved CAPSIM results and understanding to worldwide standards of excellence for AUB.

January 2016-current | *Beirut, Lebanon.*

Alphabet Alternative Education (Non-profit organisation). Position: Administration officer.

Duties include budgeting, expense accounting and reporting; proposal writing and communicating with foreign NGO's; consultations of the strategic vision and plans. Assisted in growing AAE from a very small informal operation to a registered, growing organization responsible for teaching over 1000 displaced Syrian children in Lebanon.

September 2013-current | Lebanon.